From: Dylan Bonneau

To: Pamela Timmons

Subject: Public records request

Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 1:51:34 PM

Attachments: 2019-PPT-Logo-3Color f4848db8-795e-40de-a319-5¢669f7a781a.png

Facebook 26c4f524-66d6-4434-a84a-f769f50d2af6.png
Youtube 97f6496f-4bb1-4b30-93b5-c3564cb3a183.png
LinkedIn 7e725e84-9359-4146-8214-ff8909ba1679.png
Twitter e90312ef-331a-487b-a601-99884c3ceae2.png

Hi Pamela,
| spoke with Melissa a few weeks ago and she asked me to reach out to request public record for

current copier contract.

Could you please provide this?

Thank you in advance for your help.

Dylan Bonneau | Account Manager, Imaging
Direct: 937.742.4248
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SALES ORDER

PTO B O
City of Bellbrook Custhio ™ Same P

[“"*** 15 East Franklin St. posrons
Address Address
" Bellbrook “*oH 45305 o N i
Phone 937-848 -4666 Fax Phone Fax
PRIMARY CQ
Y Mark Schlagheck "™ City Manager
1Emsil . Phone

m.schlagheck@cutyofbellbrook.org I 937-848-4666
(T Same Title
Email Phone
Accounting Same Title
Email Phone

QUIP 0 0

[XISEE SCHEDULE A

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Prosource will terminate U.S. Bank Lease #500-0364750-000 and return current equipment to U.S. Bank.

60 Month FMV Lease @ $638.00 / Month.

5 Year Locked Service Rate.

SALES PRICE (PLUS APPLICABLE TAXES)| $

MFP / PRINTER
Agreement is valid for one year and covers all parts, labor and supplies except paper and staples.

BLACK: Bilsats__ 96.00 permonth.  incluges_ 8.000  copies permonth.  Excessat_0-00700 per copy.
COLOR: Billsat$__200.00 permonth.  nciuges 4,000 copies per month.  Excess at_0-05000 per copy.
Excess charges bill: Menthly ] Quarterly [x]

For service billing details see: Fleet Agreement ]

ORDER ACCEPTANCE
Sales Representative

MPS Agreement [] Schedule A[]

Date

Authorized Signer 4 I g o’ Date
_ o —m¥,&LMJ{A " H49u. 9
Print Name of Authorized Signer N\,‘r\\ 3 ‘_\\\ / \-\\.-__\\ Purchase Order

THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDI ¥ ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF ARE INCORPORATED IN AND MADE PART OF THIS AGREEMENT
AND SUPERSEDES ALL OTHER DOCUMENTATION PERTAINING TO THE SALE AND/OR MAINTENANCE OF THE ABOVE TTEMS.

Corporate Headquarters: 4720 Glendale Milford Rd, Cincinnati, OH 45242 | 513.769.0606 | Fax: 513.769.0080 | www totalprosource.com



Supplier:

U. source Lease Agreement

APPLICATION NO. AGREEMENT NO. J

The words you, your and Lessee refer to the Customer. The words Lessor, we, us and our refer to the company listed below in the Lessor Acceptance.
Every attempt has been made to eliminate confusing language and create & simple, easy-to-read document.

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

FULL LEGAL NAME STREET ADDRESS
City of Bellbrook 15 East Franklin St.

cIryY STATE 2P PHONE FAX
Bellbrook OH 45305 937-848-4666

BILLING NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABGVE) BILLING STREET ADDRESS
Same

cIry . STATE 2P E-MAIL

EQUIPMENT LOGATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

eT———————————————— OO
MAKE/MODEL NO./ACCESSORIES SERIAL NO.

[¥ See attached schedule for additional Equipment / Accessories
LEASE PAYMENT AMOUNT

LEASE TERMS SECURITY DEPOSIT

Term in Months
60 Payments of $ 638.00
60 (mos.) (Plus Applicable Taxes) $
Origination Fee: $75.00 Lease Payment Period is Monthly Unless Otherwise Indicated. (Plus Applicable Taxes)

END OF LEASE OPTIONS: You will have the foliowing options at the end of the onginat term, provided the Lease has nol terminated early and no event of default under the Lease has oceurred and is
continuing. 1. Purchase aif but not less than all the Equipment for the Fair Markat Value. 2. Renew the Legse per paragraph 15, 3. Relurn Equipment as providad in Paragraph 15,

THIS IS A NONCANCELABLE / IRREVOCABLE LEASE; THIS LEASE CANNOT BE CANCELED OR TERMINATED.
LESSOR ACCEPTANCE

U.S. Bank Equipmant Finance, a division of U.S. Bank National Association
DATED LESSOR SIGNATURE TITLE
CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

BY SIGNING THIS LEASE YOU ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIFT OF PAGES 1 AND 2 OF THIS LEASE AND AGREE TO THE TERMS OF PAGES 1 AND 2

L 61T ity of Beltbrook X ’YY\LW /@/ g M“mfs s
/V

DATED CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE :5
31-0681801 Mk SANeime e
FEDERAL TAX LD, # PRINT NAME )

ACCEPTANCE OF DELIVERY
You cenify that all the Equipment Jisted above (Equipment’j has been fumished, Ihat delivery and Installabon has been fulty and satisfactory. Further, aii and lemns of this Lease have been reviewed and
acknowledged, Upan your signing betow, your promises herein will be irevocable and unconditional in alt respects, You understand and agree that we have purchased the Equipment from the Supplier, and YOu may contact the above
Supplier for your warranty rights which we transfer to youlor the lerm of the Lease  Your approval as indicaled below of our purchase of the Equipment from the Supplier is a condition precedent to the eflectiveness of this Lease

City of Bellbrook x
DATE OF DELIVERY CUSTOMER (as referred abave) SIGNATURE TITLE

1. EQUIPMENT. You have selecled the Equipment The Supplier and its representatives are not agents of Lessor and are nct authorized 10 modily the ferms of this Lease. You are aware of the name of the manufacturer of each ilem of
Equipment and you will contact each manufacturer for o descriplion of your warranty rights. WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES TO YOU, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE MERCHANTABLITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, SUITABLITY OR OTHERWISE. WE PROVIDE THE EQUIPMENT TO YOU AS-IS. You agree lo use the Equipment only m the lawful conduct of your business, snd rol for N or family WE
SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES. We make no representation or warranly of any kind, express or implied, with respect to the legal, lax or accounting treatment of this Lease. You will oblain
your own legal, fax, and accounting advice related fo this Lease and will make your own determination of the proper Lease lerm for acoounting purposss  YOUR PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS ARE ABSOLUTE AND UNCONDITIONAL
AND ARE NOT SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION. REOUCTION OR SETOFF FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER. YOU WL CCNTINUE TO MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS LEASE REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAIM OR
COMPLAINT AGAINST SUPPLIER.

2 LAW, JURY WAIVER, BOTH PARTIES AGREE TO WAIVE ALL RIGHTS TO A JURY TRIAL AND YOU WAIVE THE DEFENSE OF INCONVENIENT FORUM  This Lease shali be deemed fully executed and performed in the
State of Lessor or its assi '8 principat place of busi s elected by Lessor or ils assignee. and shall be g d and trued in with such laws  If Lessor or its assignee shall bring any judicial proceeding in
reiation to any matier anising under this Lease, you hereby imevocably agree thal any such malter may be adjudged or delermined in any courl or courts in the State of Lessor or ils assig You hereby irr ly submit generakly
ang \ ionally to the jurisdiction of any such court so elecled by the Lessor or ils assignee in relation to such matlers

3 USA PATRIOT ACT NOTICE; MISC. To help the government fight the funding of ism and money ering Federal law requires all financial institutions to oblain, verily and record mfomation thal identifies each
person who opens an account. Whal this means to yoU, when you apen an account, we will ask you for your name, address, and other informalion that will allow us to identify you, We may alsp ask to see idenlifying documents, Oral

agreements or sommilmenis to 10an money, extend credil or o forbear from enk '] of a debt i i promises fo extend or renew stich dedt sre not enforceatle. To protect you ano us from misunderstanding or
L L . any ts we reach covering such matters are contained in this whling. which is a plete and exclusi of Ihe ag: bet Us, except as we may later agree in writing to modify it You agree
that by providing a telephone number for a ceflutar phone or other wireless device, you are expl o iving communications (for NON ing Or soli ) at that number, including, bul not kmited fo,

'y 9 P
prerecorded or artificial voice message calls, text messages, and calls made by an automatic telephone dialing system from Lessor and its affitiales and agents This Express Consent appligs to each such telephone number that you
Provide 10 us now of in the fulure and permils such calls These calis and messages may incur access fees from your celiular provider
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SCHEDULE "A"

This Schedule "A" is to be attached to and becomes parl of the agreement dated < - o - 1 by and between
L City of Bellbrook and U.S. Bank Equipment Finance, a division of U.S. Bank National Association
together with all replacements, parts, repairs, additions, and accessories incorporated therein or attached thereto and any and all proceeds of the
foregoing, including. without limitation, insurance recoveries.

MACHINE LOCATION EQUIPMENT MACHINE CONTACT

ADDRESS & DEPARTMENT MAKE & MODEL NAME, EMAIL & PHONE

15 East Frankiin St. Konica Minolta Bizhub C368 | Mark Schlagheck

Belibrook, OH 45305 Single Pass Doc Feeder City Manager
PC-210 m.schlagheck@cityofbellbrook.org
Fax Kit

Inner Finisher

2AA54 (. feankl.a Lexmark XM3150
Bellbrook, OH 45305

15 East Franklin St. Konica Minolta Bizhub C368
Bellbrook, OH Single Pass Doc Feeder
PC-210
Fax Kit

Inner Finisher

35 N West St. Konica Minolta Bizhub C368
Bellbrook, OH Single Pass Doc Feeder
PC-210
Fax Kit

Inner Finisher

29 N West St. Lexmark XC4140
Bellbreok, OH
AN (WDesl. Lexmark XM3150
Bellbrook, OH
. R A P Y
ignature I Name and Title Date
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